California

It's time to vote, California!

NTEU has the resources you need to make an informed decision about
the candidates for federal office on your ballot.

On the following pages you will find a quick reference sheet with lifetime
scores and endorsements, in-depth candidate profiles and information
on voting in California.

We're including profiles for the two major U.S. Senate candidates, U.S.
House incumbents who are running for re-election, and new U.S. House
candidates who successfully secured NTEU’s endorsement.

You can confirm your voter registration status, congressional district, and
polling place on your state’s official election website.

For more NTEU-specific resources, visit us at NTEU.org/takeaction or
email us at political @NTEU.org.

NTEU.org


https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections
https://www.nteu.org/takeaction
mailto:political@NTEU.org
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« CALIFORNIA

DEADLINES TO KNOW
FOR VOTING IN

WHY SHOULD YOU VOTE? CALIFORNIA

Voting is one of the most powerful ways to make your
voice heard in our democracy, but in 2020,
only 66.8% of the voting-age population in
the United States reported voting.

VOTER REGISTRATION DEADLINE:
October 21

Fifteen days before an election.
Same-day registration is permitted through
Election Day.

Modern technology has improved access
to information on candidates and made
it easier to register to vote in many areas,
and it is vital to be aware of how you can
participate in the 2024 election cycle.

ABSENTEE / MAIL-IN VOTING
BALLOT DEADLINES:

CALIFORNIA'S ABSENTEE AND Request must be received by
MAIL-IN VOTING PROCEDURES Application Not
Permanent absentee/ mail-in voting procedures: REC]UiFEd
« Ballots are delivered to all voters Application Not Required [All Mail]
~~
o~
E BALLOT SUBMISSION DEADLINE:
Must be received no later than 7 days after

Election Day.
Postmarked by Election Day

CALIFORNIA'S EARLY
VOTING DEADLINES

Early Voting Begins: October 7

Early Voting Ends: November 5 . . . . . .

Information provided by NCSL, HeadCount, and US Vote Foundation.
Check your state’s website for the most up-to-date voter information.

H OW CAN YO U To register to vote in California, You can begin the re.gistr‘ation

visit the State Board of Elections process through California's Online

R E G I S T E R website for more information on voter Voter Registration System.

eligibility and the registration process.

TO VOTE IN ONLINE VOTER
CALIFORNIA REGISTRATION SYSTEM

Data as 0f9/12/24



https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections
http://registertovote.ca.gov/

California

U.S. Senator for California

NTEU Lifetime Endorsed
Voting Score by NTEU?

, Current U.S.
Rep. Adam Schiff Representative /

Candidate Name Candidate Type

Steve Garvey New Candidate N/A

U.S. House Representatives for California

District and NTEU Lifetime Endorsed

Candidate Name Candidate Type Voting Score by NTEU?

Rep. Doug LaMalfa 1 —Incumbent

Rep. Jared Huffman 2 —Incumbent

Rep. Kevin Kiley 3 — Incumbent

Rep. Mike Thompson 4 —Incumbent

Rep. Tom McClintock 5 —Incumbent

Rep. Ami Bera 6 —Incumbent /

*No candidates for U.S. House Representative in Districts 1, 3, 5, 12, 13, 20, 23,
27, 29, 30, 45, 48, or 50. secured NTEU's endorsement. There are no incumbent
candidates in Districts 12, 16, 29, 30, 31, or 47. ,

NTEU.org




California

U.S. House Representatives for California

District and NTEU Lifetime Endorsed

N Candidate Type Voting Score by NTEU?

Rep. Doris Matsui 7 —Incumbent

Rep. John Garamendi 8 — Incumbent

Rep. Josh Harder 9 — Incumbent

Rep. Mark DeSaulnier 10 — Incumbent

Rep. Nancy Pelosi 11 - Incumbent

v
v
v
v
v

Rep. John Duarte 13 — Incumbent

Rep. Eric Swalwell 14 — Incumbent

Rep. Kevin Mullin 15 — Incumbent

16 — New

Rep. Evan Low Candidate

Rep. Ro Khanna 17 - Incumbent

AN NN N

Rep. Zoe Lofgren 18 — Incumbent

NTEU.org



California

U.S. House Representatives for California

District and NTEU Lifetime Endorsed

Sl Candidate Type Voting Score by NTEU?

Rep. Jimmy Panetta 19 - Incumbent

Rep. Vince Fong 20 - Incumbent

Rep. Jim Costa 21 - Incumbent

Rudy Salas 22 — Challenger

Rep. David Valadao 22 — Incumbent

Rep. Jay Obernolte 23 — Incumbent

Rep. Salud Carbajal 24 - Incumbent

Rep. Raul Ruiz 25 — Incumbent

Rep. Julia Brownley 26 — Incumbent

George Whitesides 27 - Challenger N/A

*Assumed office in June 2024. NTEU Voting Score will be available January
2025.

NTEU.org
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U.S. House Representatives for California

Candidate

Rep. Mike Garcia

District and
Candidate Type

27 — Incumbent

NTEU Lifetime
Voting Score

Endorsed
by NTEU?

Rep. Judy Chu

28 — Incumbent

Gil Cisneros

31 - Open Seat

Rep. Brad Sherman

32 — Incumbent

Rep. Pete Aguilar

33 — Incumbent

Rep. Jimmy Gomez

34 — Incumbent

Rep. Norma Torres

35 — Incumbent

Rep. Ted Lieu

36 — Incumbent

Rep. Sydney Kamlager-
Dove

37 — Incumbent

Rep. Linda Sanchez

38 — Incumbent

Rep. Mark Takano

39 — Incumbent

AN NN N NN ENEANA
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California

U.S. House Representatives for California

Candidate

Joe Kerr

District and

Candidate Type

40 - Challenger

NTEU Lifetime
Voting Score

Endorsed
by NTEU?

Rep. Young Kim

40 — Incumbent

Rep. Ken Calvert

41 — Incumbent

Will Rollins

41 - Challenger

Rep. Robert Garcia

42 — Incumbent

Rep. Maxine Waters

43 — Incumbent

Rep. Nanette Barragan

44 — Incumbent

Derek Tran

45 — Challenger

Rep. Michelle Steel

45 — Incumbent

Rep. Lou Correa

46 — Incumbent

Dave Min

47 — Open Seat

NTEU.org
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U.S. House Representatives for California

Candidate

Rep. Darrell Issa

District and
Candidate Type

48 — Incumbent

NTEU Lifetime
Voting Score

Endorsed
by NTEU?

Rep. Mike Levin

49 — Incumbent

Rep. Scott Peters

50 — Incumbent

Rep. Sara Jacobs

51 — Incumbent

Rep. Juan Vargas

52 — Incumbent

NTEU.org




NTEU Senate Candidate Profile

Rep. Adam Schiff
Candidate for U.S. Senate (D-CA)

The State NTEU Lifetime Score

California

\ 100%

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:
v~ Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep you safe at work
v Defended telework v" Fought for working families
v" Protected your benefits v Fought to expand your benefits
v Protected your job v Fought for your pay
v Fought to keep the government open v Protected your union rights
v Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know
Year elected: 2000

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.adamschiff.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/AdamSchiff
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/AdamSchiffCA

NTEU.org


https://stevegarvey.com/
https://www.adamschiff.com/
https://x.com/SteveyGarvey6
https://www.twitter.com/AdamSchiff
https://www.facebook.com/steveygarvey6
https://www.facebook.com/AdamSchiffCA

NTEU Senate Candidate Profile

Candidate for U.S. Senate (R-CA)

The State
California

[

I Steve Garvey
{
4

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

x Believes that federal employees should be at-will employees

x Supports cutting government spending and reducing the size of the federal
workforce

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

Responded to NTEU's Candidate s Comes from a union
Questionnaire household

i3 Met with NTEU members W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate s.s Family member of a federal
Interview = employee

Contact Information
Website: https://stevegarvey.com
X: https://x.com/SteveyGarvey6
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/steveygarvey6

*Profile information is sourced from candidate statements and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.facebook.com/steveygarvey6
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https://x.com/SteveyGarvey6

House Profile

Rep. Doug LaMalfa (R-CA-1)

California's 1st

) 17%

Northeastern
California

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

x Fought to undercut working families x Undermined your union rights and

x Publicly disparaged federal employees protections

x Fought to roll back telework x Worked to cut agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Agriculture (USDA, CFTC) http://lamalfa.house.gov/
* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Jared Huffman (D-CA-2)

California's 2nd

X 100%

Northern
California coast

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families
v Protected your benefits v" Fought to expand your benefits
v Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for your pay v" Protected your union rights
v" Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM) http://huffman.house.gov/

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Kevin Kiley (R-CA-3)

California's 3rd
Northeastern (o)
Sacramento 43 /O
suburbs and Lake

Tahoe to Death
Valley

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Protected your benefits x Worked to cut agency funding and
x Fought to undercut working families staffing

x Publicly disparaged federal employees

x Fought to roll back telework

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2022

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Judiciary (PTO) https://kiley.house.gov/

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Mike Thompson (D-CA-4)

California’'s 4th
100%

Wine Country

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought to keep you safe at work

v" Fought for working families v" Fought for your pay

v" Protected your benefits v" Fought to keep the government open
v Defended telework v" Fought for agency funding and

v Protected your union rights staffing

v" Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 1998

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Ways & Means (IRS, SSA, TTB, Chief http://mikethompson.house.gov
Counsel, BFS)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Tom McClintock (R-CA-5)

California's 5th

Upper Central 7%

Valley and Sierra e
Nevada foothills

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

Fought to undercut working families x Worked to cut agency funding and
Fought to roll back telework staffing
Fought to shut down the government

Undermined your union rights and
protections

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2008

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM) http://mcclintock.house.gov
* Judiciary (PTO)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Ami Bera (D-CA-6)

California's 6th

Northern ; 9 3%

Sacramento and
suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v~ Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for working families v~ Protected your union rights

v~ Protected your benefits v" Fought for agency funding and

v" Defended telework staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

Does not serve on any NTEU-relevant http://bera.house.gov/
committees

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Doris Matsui (D-CA-7)

California's 7th

Southern ; 100%

Sacramento and
suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with v" Fought for agency funding and
agency leadership staffing

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for your pay

v" Fought for working families v" Fought to keep the government open

v Protected your benefits v" Protected your union rights

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2005

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members Zf % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Energy & Comm. (HHS, DOE, FCC, EPA, http://matsui.house.gov
NRC)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. John Garamendi (D-CA-8)

California’'s 8th
100%

Northeast Bay
Area suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families
v Protected your benefits v" Fought to expand your benefits
v Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for your pay v" Protected your union rights
v" Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2009
" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee Zf

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Armed Services (DoD) http://garamendi.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Josh Harder (D-CA-9)

California's 9th
97%

Stockton area

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought to expand your benefits
v Protected your benefits v" Fought for your pay
v" Fought to keep you safe at work v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for working families v" Protected your union rights
v" Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2018

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Approps. (All agencies except for FDIC, http://harder.house.gov
OCC, CFPB, FHFA)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Mark DeSaulnier (D-CA-10)

California’'s 10th
97%
East Bay suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Advocated for NTEU members with v Supported paid family leave
agency leadership v Protected your benefits
v Publicly praised federal employees v Fought for working families
v Defended telework v Fought to expand your benefits
v Fought for your pay v Protected your union rights
v Fought to keep the government open v Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2014

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

Does not serve on any NTEU-relevant http://desaulnier.house.gov
committees

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Nancy Pelosi (D-CA-11)

California's 11th
100%

San Francisco

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Advocated for NTEU members with v Fought to keep the government open
agency leadership v~ Protected your union rights

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought for agency funding and

v Fought for working families staffing

v" Defended telework

What You Should Know

Year elected: 1987

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members Zf % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢ Attended a NTEU rally zr & Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

Does not serve on any NTEU-relevant http://pelosi.house.gov
committees

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. John Duarte (R-CA-13)

California's 13th
(o)
Mid-Central 14 /O

Valley hd

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

x Fought to undercut working families x Undermined your union rights and

x Publicly disparaged federal employees protections

x Fought to roll back telework x Worked to cut agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2022

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Agriculture (USDA, CFTC) https://duarte.house.gov/
* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Eric Swalwell (D-CA-14)

California's 14th
100%

Southern East
Bay

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families
v Protected your benefits v" Fought to expand your benefits
v Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for your pay v" Protected your union rights
v" Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Homeland Sec. (CBP, FLETC) http://swalwell.house.gov/
* Judiciary (PTO)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Kevin Mullin (D-CA-15)

California's 15th
100%

Suburbs south of
San Francisco

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Defended telework
v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your union rights

v Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2022

" Friend of organized labor zr M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM) https://kevinmullin.house.gov/

NTEU.org



House Candidate Profile

Evan Low
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-16)

The District
California's 16th

Silicon Valley

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:
v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and
v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework
v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor ZF M Former federal employee

~ Responded to NTEU's Candidate Comes from a union
P V] a Vi

Questionnaire household

i Met with NTEU members zr W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate zr s.s Family member of a federal
Interview = employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.evanlowforcongress.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/Evan_Low
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/evanlowforcongress

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.evanlowforcongress.com/
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House Profile

Rep. Ro Khanna (D-CA-17)

California's 17th
95%

Northwestern
San Jose area

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with v Protected your benefits
agency leadership v" Fought for working families
v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought to expand your benefits
v" Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Supported paid family leave v" Fought for agency funding and
v Protected your union rights staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2016
" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee Zf

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Armed Services (DoD) http://khanna.house.gov/
* Oversight & Accountability (All)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Zoe Lofgren (D-CA-18)

California's 18th
97%

Central San Jose
and Salinas Valley LY

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with agency v" Fought for agency funding and staffing
leadership v" Fought for working families

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for your pay

v Defended telework v" Fought to expand your benefits

v Protected your benefits v" Fought to keep you safe at work

v" Fought to keep the government open v" Protected your union rights

What You Should Know

Year elected: 1994

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members Zf % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Judiciary (PTO) http://lofgren.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Jimmy Panetta (D-CA-19)

California's 19th

Southeastern San 1 00%

Jose and
Monterey Bay

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your benefits v~ Protected your union rights

v Defended telework v Fought for agency funding and

v~ Fought for working families staffing

v Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2016

" Friend of organized labor zr M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.e Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Armed Services (DoD) http://panetta.house.gov/
* Ways & Means (IRS, SSA, TTB, Chief
Counsel, BFS)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Jim Costa (D-CA-21)

California's 21st
85%

Fresno area

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with agency v" Fought for agency funding and staffing
leadership v" Fought for your pay

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought to keep you safe at work

v Protected your benefits v" Fought for working families

v Defended telework v" Fought to expand your benefits

v" Fought to keep the government open v" Protected your union rights

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2004

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with z( s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Agriculture (USDA, CFTC) http://costa.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Vince Fong (R-CA-20)

California’s 20th

Central Valley: N/A*

parts of
Bakersfield, 5 Y
Clovis

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Protected your benefits
x Fought to undercut working families

x Fought to roll back telework

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Fin. Serv. (CFPB, FDIC, NCUA, SEC, OCC, http://youngkim.house.gov
BEP, Treasury DO, FHFA)

*Assumed office in June 2024, voting score will be available January 2025
NTEU.org




House Profile

Rep. David Valadao (R-CA-22)

California's 22nd

Mojave Desert 3 3 %

region of San
Bernardino
County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Protected your benefits x Undermined your union rights and
v" Fought for your pay protections

x Fought to undercut working families

x Fought to roll back telework

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Approps. (All agencies except for FDIC, http://valadao.house.gov
OCC, CFPB, FHFA)

NTEU.org



NTEU House Candidate Profile

Rudy Salas
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-22)

The District
California's 22nd

Mojave Desert
region of San
e Bernardino
County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and

v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework

v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor zr M Former federal employee

~ Responded to NTEU's Candidate Comes from a union
P V] a

Questionnaire household

i Met with NTEU members zr W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee 2| W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate zr s.s Family member of a federal

Interview employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.rudysalas.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/RudySalasCA
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/RudySalasValleyStrong

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.rudysalas.com/
https://www.twitter.com/RudySalasCA
https://www.facebook.com/RudySalasValleyStrong

House Profile

Rep. Jay Obernolte (R-CA-23)

California's 23rd

San Bernardino 2 5%

County:
Victorville,
Hesperia =

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

Fought to undercut working families x Undermined your union rights and

Publicly disparaged federal employees protections .
Fought to roll back telework x Worked to cut agency funding and

Fought to shut down the government staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Energy & Comm. (HHS, DOE, FCC, EPA, http://obernolte.house.gov
NRC)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Salud Carbajal (D-CA-24)

California's 24th

Santa Barbara 100%

and San Luis
Obispo LS

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your benefits v~ Protected your union rights

v Defended telework v Fought for agency funding and

v~ Fought for working families staffing

v Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2016

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Agriculture (USDA, CFTC) http://carbajal.house.gov
* Armed Services (DoD)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Raul Ruiz (D-CA-25)

California's 25th

Eastern Riverside 94%

County and
Imperial County ”‘

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your benefits v~ Protected your union rights

v Defended telework v Fought for agency funding and

v~ Fought for working families staffing

v Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Energy & Comm. (HHS, DOE, FCC, EPA, http://ruiz.house.gov
NRC)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Julia Brownley (D-CA-26)

California's 26th
95%

Ventura County

; . f4 | g
Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families

v Protected your benefits v" Fought to expand your benefits

v Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for your pay v" Fought for agency funding and

v Protected your union rights staffing

v" Fought to keep you safe at work

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

Does not serve on any NTEU-relevant http://juliabrownley.house.gov/
committees

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Mike Garcia (R-CA-27)

California's 27th
Santa Clarita, (o)
Lancaster, and 27 /O
Palmdale in

northern Los
Angeles County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Fought for your pay x Undermined your union rights and

x Fought to undercut working families protections |
x Publicly disparaged federal employees * W()f:clfed to cut agency funding and
x Fought to roll back telework staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Approps. (All agencies except for FDIC, http://mikegarcia.house.gov
OCC, CFPB, FHFA)

NTEU.org



House Candidate Profile

George Whitesides
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-27)

The District
California's 27th

Santa Clarita,
Lancaster, and
Palmdale in
northern Los
Angeles County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:
v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and
v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework
v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor zr M Former federal employee

~ Responded to NTEU's Candidate Comes from a union
P V] a

Questionnaire household

i3 Met with NTEU members W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate s.s Family member of a federal

Interview employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.georgewhitesides.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/gtwhitesides
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/whitesidesforcongress

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.georgewhitesides.com/
https://www.twitter.com/gtwhitesides
https://www.facebook.com/whitesidesforcongress/

House Profile

Rep. Judy Chu (D-CA-28)

California's 28th
100%

Western San
Gabriel Valley

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with v" Fought for working families
agency leadership v Fought to expand your benefits
v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought to keep the government open

v Defended telework v Protected your union rights
v" Protected your benefits

v" Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2009

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢ Attended a NTEU rally zr & Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Ways & Means (IRS, SSA, TTB, Chief http://chu.house.gov
Counsel, BFS)

NTEU.org



NTEU House Candidate Profile

Gil Cisneros
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-31)
The District
California’'s 31st

Eastern San
Gabriel Valley

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and

v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework

v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor ZF M Former federal employee zr

Responded to NTEU's Candidate s Comes from a union

Questionnaire household

i Met with NTEU members zr W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee 2| W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate s.s Family member of a federal
Interview = employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.gilonthehill.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/gilcisnerosca
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/cisnerosforcongress

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.gilonthehill.com/
https://www.twitter.com/gilcisnerosca
https://www.facebook.com/cisnerosforcongress

House Profile

Rep. Brad Sherman (D-CA-32)

California’'s 32nd
100%

Western San
Fernando Valley

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your benefits v~ Protected your union rights

v Defended telework v Fought for agency funding and

v~ Fought for working families staffing

v Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 1996

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Fin. Serv. (CFPB, FDIC, NCUA, SEC, OCC, http://sherman.house.gov
BEP, Treasury DO, FHFA)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Pete Aguilar (D-CA-33)

California’'s 33rd
93%

San Bernardino
area

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v~ Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for working families v~ Protected your union rights

v~ Protected your benefits v" Fought for agency funding and

v" Defended telework staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2014

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Approps. (All agencies except for FDIC, http://aguilar.house.gov
OCC, CFPB, FHFA)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Jimmy Gomez (D-CA-34)

California's 34th

Downtown Los 100%

Angeles and
nearby
neighborhoods

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families
v Protected your benefits v" Fought to expand your benefits
v Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Supported paid family leave v" Protected your union rights
v" Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2017

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Oversight & Accountability (All) http://gomez.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Norma Torres (D-CA-35)

California's 35th
97%

Ontario and
Pomona

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Advocated for NTEU members with agency v" Fought for working families

leadership v Fought to expand your benefits
v" Publicly praised federal employees

v" Protected your benefits
v Defended telework
v Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2014

v Fought to keep the government open
v Protected your union rights

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Approps. (All agencies except for FDIC, http://torres.house.gov/
OCC, CFPB, FHFA)
* House Admin. (FEC)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Ted Lieu (D-CA-36)

California's 36th

West side Los 100%

Angeles and
coastal suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your benefits v~ Protected your union rights

v Defended telework v Fought for agency funding and

v~ Fought for working families staffing

v Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2014

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢ Attended a NTEU rally zr & Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Judiciary (PTO) https://lieu.house.gov/

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Sydney Kamlager-Dove (D-CA-37)

The District NTEU Lifetime Score

California's 37th

Central Los 100%

Angeles and
Culver City

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Fought for working families v" Protected your union rights

v~ Protected your benefits v Fought for agency funding and
v" Defended telework staffing

v Fought to keep the government open

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2022

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM) https://kamlager-dove.house.gov/

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Linda Sanchez (D-CA-38)

California's 38th
100%

Southeastern Los
Angeles County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Advocated for NTEU members with agency v Fought for your pay

leadership v" Fought for working families
v" Publicly praised federal employees

v" Protected your benefits
v Defended telework
v~ Protected your union rights

v Fought to expand your benefits
v Fought to keep the government open
v Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2002

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢ Attended a NTEU rally zr & Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Ways & Means (IRS, SSA, TTB, Chief https://lindasanchez.house.gov/
Counsel, BFS)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Mark Takano (D-CA-39)

California's 39th
100%

Riverside and
Moreno Valley

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to keep the government open
v~ Protected your benefits v~ Protected your union rights

v Defended telework v Fought for agency funding and

v~ Fought for working families staffing

v Fought to expand your benefits

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

Does not serve on any NTEU-relevant http://takano.house.gov/
committees

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Young Kim (R-CA-40)

California's 40th
44%

Eastern Orange
County

3

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Protected your benefits
x Fought to undercut working families

x Fought to roll back telework

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Fin. Serv. (CFPB, FDIC, NCUA, SEC, OCC, http://youngkim.house.gov
BEP, Treasury DO, FHFA)

NTEU.org



NTEU House Candidate Profile

Joe Kerr
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-40)

The District
California's 40th

Eastern Orange
County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:
v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and
v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework
v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor ZF M Former federal employee

~ Responded to NTEU's Candidate Comes from a union
P V] a

Questionnaire household

i3 Met with NTEU members W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate zr s.s Family member of a federal

Interview employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.joekerrforcongress.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/joekerrcongress
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/joekerrforcongress

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.joekerrforcongress.com/
https://www.twitter.com/joekerrcongress
https://www.facebook.com/joekerrforcongress/

House Profile

Rep. Ken Calvert (R-CA-41)

California's 41st

Southern 2 7%

Riverside suburbs
to Palm Springs

S

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

x Fought to undercut working families x Worked to cut agency funding and
x Fought to roll back telework staffing

x Undermined your union rights and
protections

What You Should Know

Year elected: 1992

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Approps. (All agencies except for FDIC, http://calvert.house.gov
OCC, CFPB, FHFA)

NTEU.org



House Candidate Profile

| Will Rollins
- !“ Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-41)

California's 41st

Southern
Riverside suburbs
to Palm Springs

e

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and

v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework

v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor ZF M Former federal employee zr

. Responded to NTEU's Candidate z( s Comes from a union

Questionnaire household

i Met with NTEU members zr W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee 2| W Former law enforcement officer

[z Participated in a NTEU Candidate zr s.s Family member of a federal
Interview = employee

Contact Information

Website: https://willrollinsforcongress.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/WillRollinsCA
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/WillRollinsForCongress

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://willrollinsforcongress.com/
https://www.twitter.com/WillRollinsCA
https://www.facebook.com/WillRollinsForCongress

House Profile

Rep. Robert Garcia (D-CA-42)

California’'s 42nd
100%

Long Beach and
nearby suburbs

’ N
Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Fought for working families v" Fought to expand your benefits
v Protected your benefits v" Fought to keep you safe at work
v Defended telework v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for your pay v" Protected your union rights
v" Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2022

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Homeland Sec. (CBP, FLETC) https://robertgarcia.house.gov/
* Oversight & Accountability (All)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Maxine Waters (D-CA-43)

California's 43rd

South Los 100%

Angeles and
neighboring
suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with agency v" Supported paid family leave
leadership v Protected your benefits

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families

v Defended telework v" Fought to expand your benefits

v" Fought for your pay v" Protected your union rights

v" Fought to keep the government open

v" Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 1990

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Fin. Serv. (CFPB, FDIC, NCUA, SEC, OCC, http://waters.house.gov
BEP, Treasury DO, FHFA)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Nanette Barragan (D-CA-44)

California's 44th

Sesch, Los 100%
Angeles Harbor,

and south Los
Angeles County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Advocated for NTEU members with agency v" Supported paid family leave
leadership v Protected your benefits

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought for working families

v Defended telework v" Fought to expand your benefits

v" Fought for your pay v" Protected your union rights

v" Fought to keep the government open

v" Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2016
" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members Zf % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Energy & Comm. (HHS, DOE, FCC, EPA, http://barragan.house.gov
NRC)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Michelle Steel (R-CA-45)

California's 45th

29%

Western Orange
County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v~ Protected your benefits x Worked to cut agency funding and
x Fought to undercut working families staffing
x Fought to roll back telework

x Undermined your union rights and
protections

What You Should Know
Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Ways & Means (IRS, SSA, TTB, Chief http://steel.house.gov
Counsel, BFS)

NTEU.org



NTEU House Candidate Profile

Derek Tran
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-45)

The District
California's 45th

Western Orange
County

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:
v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and
v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework
v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor ZF M Former federal employee

Responded to NTEU's Candidate s Comes from a union

Questionnaire household

i3 Met with NTEU members W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate s.s Family member of a federal

Interview employee

Contact Information
Website: https://www.derektranforcongress.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/DerekTranCA45
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/derektranforcongress

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org



https://www.derektranforcongress.com/
https://www.twitter.com/DerekTranCA45
https://www.facebook.com/derektranforcongress

House Profile

Rep. Lou Correa (D-CA-46)

California's 46th
95%

Santa Ana and
Anaheim

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Fought for working families v~ Fought to keep the government open
v" Publicly praised federal employees v~ Protected your union rights

v~ Protected your benefits v" Fought for agency funding and

v" Defended telework staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2016

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Homeland Sec. (CBP, FLETC) http://correa.house.gov
* Judiciary (PTO)

NTEU.org



House Candidate Profile

Dave Min
Candidate for U.S. House (D-CA-47)

The District
California's 47th

Coastal Orange
County and
Irvine

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Believes in the right to join a union v Pledged to ensure federal agencies
and bargain working conditions are independent, fully staffed and

v Pledged to vote for fair, meaningful funded, and can meet their missions
pay increases for federal employees v" Pledged to protect telework

v" Pledged to protect healthcare and v Pledged to fight proposals to restrict
retirement benefits union rights in the federal sector

What You Should Know

e Friend of organized labor zr M Former federal employee Zf

~ Responded to NTEU's Candidate Comes from a union
P V] a

Questionnaire household

i Met with NTEU members zr W Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

e Former public sector employee 2| W Former law enforcement officer

Participated in a NTEU Candidate zr s.s Family member of a federal
Interview = employee

Contact Information
Website: https://davemin.com
X: https://www.twitter.com/DaveMinCA
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/daveminca

*Profile information is sourced from the NTEU Candidate Questionnaire and public reporting.

NTEU.org
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https://www.twitter.com/DaveMinCA
https://www.facebook.com/daveminca

House Profile

Rep. Darrell Issa (R-CA-48)

California's 48th

Southern 1 7%

Riverside County
and inland San
Diego County -

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

Fought to undercut working families x Worked to cut agency funding and
Publicly disparaged federal employees staffing
Fought to roll back telework

Undermined your union rights and
protections

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

“$* Friend of organized labor M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Judiciary (PTO) http://issa.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Mike Levin (D-CA-49)

California's 49th

Coastal southern 1 00%

Orange and
northern San
Diego counties \

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v Publicly praised federal employees v" Fought to keep you safe at work

v" Protected your benefits v" Fought for working families

v" Defended telework v" Fought to expand your benefits

v" Fought for your pay v" Fought to keep the government open
v" Protected your union rights v" Fought for agency funding and staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2018

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Natural Resources (NPS, BLM) http://levin.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Scott Peters (D-CA-50)

California's 50th

Coastal San 90%

Diego and
northern suburbs

" o ¢
Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to expand your benefits
v" Protected your benefits v Fought to keep the government open
v Defended telework v~ Protected your union rights

v Fought for working families v Fought for agency funding and
staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Energy & Comm. (HHS, DOE, FCC, EPA, http://scottpeters.house.gov
NRC)

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Sara Jacobs (D-CA-51)

California's 51st

Central San 100%

Diego and
eastern suburbs

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v~ Fought to keep the government open
v" Fought for working families v~ Protected your union rights

v~ Protected your benefits v" Fought for agency funding and

v" Defended telework staffing

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2020

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

i3 Met with NTEU members ¥ Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Armed Services (DoD) http://sarajacobs.house.gov

NTEU.org



House Profile

Rep. Juan Vargas (D-CA-52)

California's 52nd

Southern San 97%

Diego and Chula
Vista

Where They Stand on NTEU's Issues:

v" Publicly praised federal employees v Fought to expand your benefits

v" Protected your benefits v Fought to keep the government open
v Defended telework v~ Protected your union rights

v~ Fought for working families

What You Should Know

Year elected: 2012

" Friend of organized labor Zf M Former federal employee

= Spoke at the NTEU s Comes from a union
Legislative Conference household

= Met with NTEU members zr % Veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces

¢~ Attended a NTEU rally W Former law enforcement officer

.. Toured a worksite with s.s Family member of a federal
NTEU representatives = employee

NTEU Committees & Jurisdiction Contact Information

* Fin. Serv. (CFPB, FDIC, NCUA, SEC, OCC, http://vargas.house.gov/
BEP, Treasury DO, FHFA)

NTEU.org



	It’s time to vote, California!��NTEU has the resources you need to make an informed decision about the candidates for federal office on your ballot.��On the following pages you will find a quick reference sheet with lifetime scores and endorsements, in-depth candidate profiles and information on voting in California.��We’re including profiles for the two major U.S. Senate candidates, U.S. House incumbents who are running for re-election, and new U.S. House candidates who successfully secured NTEU’s endorsement.��You can confirm your voter registration status, congressional district, and polling place on your state’s official election website. � �For more NTEU-specific resources, visit us at NTEU.org/takeaction or email us at political@NTEU.org. �
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